



LINDSAY DOWNTOWN

STYLE + FLAVOUR + LIFE

Lindsay Downtown Business Improvement Association

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
PARKING COMMITTEE

Tuesday, February 13, 2018
7:30am

Big Brother Big Sisters Board Room
117 Kent Street West, Lindsay

Committee Members

Co-Chair
Steve Podolsky

Co-Chair
Steve Turner

Voting Members

Dan Burns Jim Garbutt
Charlie McDonald Tim White
Councillor Isaac Breadner
Councillor Pat Dunn
Councillor Gord James

MEETING #PC-2018-02

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

Meeting Called to Order by the Chair: 7:35am

In Attendance: Steve Podolsky, Steve Turner, Dan Burns, Jim Garbutt, Councillor Gord James, Councillor Isaac Breadner, Councillor Pat Dunn and Tim White.

Recording Secretary: Tana N. Torch

Late Arrivals: None

Early Departures: None

Guests: Nicki Dedes, Janice Silverthorne & Bernard Finney

Regrets: Charlie McDonald

Absent: None

2.0 ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS

2.1 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved By: Tim White

Seconded By: Gord James

Resolved: That the agenda be adopted as circulated.

Carried PC2018-05

2.2 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

2.3 ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved By: Jim Garbutt

Seconded By: Tim White

Resolved: That the Meeting Minutes of January 9th, 2018 be adopted.

Carried PC2018-06

3.0 DEPUTATIONS

None

4.0 CORRESPONDENCE

None

5.0 OTHER OR NEW BUSINESS (PARKING)

5.1 DOWNTOWN PARKING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

The job posting for the Mobile Enforcement office has been posted on Facebook and Indeed. There are currently over 100 hundred resumes that have been submitted.

5.2 MINOR VARIANCES – GRAND HOTEL

A Minor variance hearing for the Grand is set for Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 1:00pm at City Hall in the Victoria Hall. Ian Walker, Planner for the City of Kawartha Lakes would like to hear from the Parking Sub-Committee prior to the notice hearing.

Moved By: Tim White

Seconded By: Jim Garbutt

Resolved: The Lindsay Downtown BIA – Parking Sub-Committee is in favour of this development in the downtown core, as well as the removal of one loading dock and the reduction of the four (4) metre setback. However, there is a significant concern with general parking spaces, elimination of accessible spaces, as well as the cost-in-lieu per parking space that was determine by the city.

Carried PC2018-07

Steve Podolsky is to attend the hearing on behalf of the BIA and the Parking Sub-Committee.

Tana Torch will send out minor variance notification to all membership. Should anyone within the BIA membership wish to speak in favour or should they have concerns about the variance they will be directed to speak at the hearing.

Discussion was held regarding the cost of in lieu parking costs and building a parking garage within the downtown in conjunctions with the City of Kawartha Lakes Transit Committee and the Gas Tax initiative.

6.0 NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, March 6, 2018

7:30am

The Grand Experience (Upper Level)

177 Kent Street West

7.0 ADJOURNMENT

Moved By: Isaac Breadner

Seconded By: Steve Turner

Resolved: That the February 13, 2018 meeting of the Parking Committee is adjourned at 9:07am.

Carried PC2018-04